Lake Township

AGENDA
March 18, 2024
REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING ON 2024-25 FY BUDGET 6:30 P.M.
Social Distancing and Masks Encouraged
Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/275830397
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311
Access Code: 275-830-397

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of February 19, 2024 meeting minutes
Open public hearing on 2024-25 FY Proposed budget
Close public hearing on 2024-25 FY Proposed budget
Reports from Board Officers

e  Supervisor

e  Treasurer

e Clerk
e Trustees
Correspondence

e CAFPA Minutes

Zoning Administrator’s Report

Building Inspector’s Report

Planning Commission Minutes

CAFPA Annual Reports

Road Commission Annual Meeting for Township Officials
Letter from Lake Side Lawn Service re. 2024 Lawn Care
Notice from DTE re. March 19 MPSC Hearing

Petitions/ Public Comments
Old Business:
e 4" Quarter Budget Review
New Business:
e 2024-25 Budget & General Appropriations Act
e Annual Resolutions
o Millage Levies — Township & CAFPA
Tax Collection Administration Fee
Banking
Meeting Schedules — Township Board
o Township Attorney
Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment

0 0O

Next Meeting — April 15, 2024 — 7:30 P.M

Tentative Agenda — 3/15/2024



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees February 19, 2024

Lake Township
February 19, 2024
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, MI 48725
Call to Order 6:30P.M.

Present — Valerie McCallum, Jim Deming, Clay Kelterborn, Nicole Collins, Dale Hartsell

Absent - None

Agenda — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve agenda with addition of
2024-25 Ambulance Contract to New Business. All in favor, motion carried.

January 15, 2024 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — Motion by Kelterborn, supported by
McCallum, to approve the minutes as presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Reports — Supervisor — None at this time

Treasurer — As submitted.

Clerk — Public Accuracy Testing to be conducted February 20, 2024. Early voting going slowly.

Trustees — None
Correspondence -

CAFPA Minutes January 17, 2024 Minutes and Treasurer’s report received

Zoning Administrator’s report — Submitted

Building Inspector’s Report — Submitted

Huron County Road Commission Letter re. annual meeting - individual meeting is preferred
Petitions/Public Comments — None

Old Business:

Township Hall — Supervisor explained the next step would be to seek architectural rates to begin
planning of the hall on the site acquired. After a brief discussion, @ motion was offered by
Deming, supported by Collins to authorize the supervisor to seek rates from architects for the
BOT review.

New Business —

2024-25 Road Work — The Griggs, Dufty, Conkey Roads resurfacing work was previously
approved by the BOT for 2024. The following estimates for typical recurring roadwork were
presented to the board;



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees February 19, 2024

Crack Sealing $5,000
Brush Spray w/match 5983
Transfer Station Spray $1,000
Short notice brine $2,000
General patching $10,000

After discussion, a motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve funding for
these costs.

Mary Road off Van Road was approved to become a township public road in the 1980s. It has
been maintained as such. The road meanders within the right of way causing congestion on the
east end of the road. The costs of correcting this is approximately $10,120. It was suggested the
board members visit the site prior to making any decision about the road.

Local Control Resolution — The board discussed the current statewide ballot initiative to return
zoning control for renewable energy projects to local entities. After discussion, Resolution 2024-
3 was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn to support the ballot initiative. The BOT
unanimously adopted the resolution by roll call vote.

Budget Amendments — After reviewing the budget, the following amendments were

recommended;

Add $250 Elections Supplies from the General Fund

Add $500 Elections Machine Maintenance from the General Fund
Add §750 Office Insurance and Bonds from the General Fund

Add $1,000 Deputy Clerk Wages and Salary from the General Fund

A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve the above budget
amendments. All in favor, mation carried.

2024-25 Budget Planning — Combine Township Hall, Telephone and Internet service, into one
line item titled Online Service in future budgets.

Capital Improvement for the Township Hall was discussed. It was suggested additional $10,000
be allocated. It was suggested a Line item be added for construction. Budgeting for a different
copy machine was suggested.

Wages are typically raised by the rate of inflation. Due to the additional cost of administering
the changes to election law, it was suggested additional funds be allocated to the deputy clerk
wages in the future.

Ambulance Contract — The cost of ambulance service remained the same as last year at $5256
A motion was offered by Collins, supported by Hartsell, to approve the ambulance contract. All
in favor, motion carried.



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees February 19, 2024

payment of Bills — A motion was offered Collins, supported by Kelterborn, to i
¢ » to pay the bil
All in favor, motion carried. y ills as presented.

Public Comments — None

Adjournment — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to adjourn. All in favor, moti
carried. ! i

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Jim Deming



TREASURER REPORT MARCH 18, 2024

Independent Bank
General Checking
Receipts for February

12984 TRANSFER STATION
12985 BUILDING PERMITS
12988 ZONING
12989 TRANSFER STATION
12990 COMCAST franchise fee
12991 STATE OF Ml dnr/ pilt property tax pymt
12993 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer monthly bills
12996 TRANSFER STATION
12998 BUILDING PERMITS
12999 TRANSFER STATION
13000 ZONING
13001 BUILDING PERMITS
13005 STATE OF MI revenue sharing

Less Disbursement

Monthly Payout
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

General Savings
# 12986 / 12994 2023 Property Tax
# 13002 Local Community Stablization reimbursement
Less Disbursement
# 12976 Transfer to General Checking to cover Monthly Bills

Balance on Hand

Savings Roads
# 12987 / 12995 2023 Property Tax

Balance on Hand

Savings Gypsy Moth
Balance on Hand

Property Tax
Tax Collected
Less Disbursement
Overpayments / NSF / Refunds
Huron County Treasurer
General Savings
Roads Savings
CAFPA
Huron ISD
Caseville School District
Laker School District
North Huron School District
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

TOTAL

548.00
75.00
100.00
510.00
3,909.22
17,979.23
24,000.00
44.00
522.00
465.00
75.00
75.00
11,711.00

38,240.29
19.16

80,108.63

1,241,366.03

$13,071.36

60,013.45

-43,346.37
=7.422.05
$22,316.39

$94,958.70

-$24,000.00
$109,218.15

$319,361.91
$399,470.54

$6,648.92
$6,648.92

$257,432.73

-$4,686.11
-$92,269.79
-$38,240.29
-$80,108.63

-$9,210.48

-$156,879.36
-$1,052.89
-$521,191.52
-$27,052.89

-20,999.53
$547,107.27

$1,084,761.27



Team One Credit Union

Business Savings - 0030

Capital Improvement Fund -MMK-0071
06-11 Month Certificate - 1001

TOTAL

Frankenmuth Credit Union
000: Regular Savings

304: 6 Month Certificate

TOTAL

Northstar Bank

Business Money Market General

PF100 0001 3 Month Certificate
0002: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Bay Port State Bank

CD : Road Fund

CD : General Fund

TOTAL

3.445%

1.39%

4.55%

4.55%

3.08%

3.08%

Maturity Date

02.22.24

05.04.24

06.10.24

05.27.24

08.26.24

08.26.24

5.00
37,526.56
125,807.63

$163,339.19

5.00
109,084.35

$109,099.35

1,000.00
89,513.94
108,557.76

$199,071.70

101,966.54
101,866.54

$203,933.08



8Z 8LE’'TT

:g3juUsWasSINGSTg GZ JO TBICL

00°0 :s)y08y) PIO.L 0 SS91
2Z BLE'TT :gy02yD 6z 30 TPIOL
STIYLOL NED
G9°9Fp FOILON II9ang ‘¥09 dno¥s YEIVISMAN META ZLY L9Z91 NZ9 vZ0Z/PT1/€0
9L°699 (IH9IY LI) 40¥0oVd FLOWIY ONI €24 £06 99291 NED 7202/ v1/€0
L3°6¢C YOILOW ¥0L0¥dWOD "0d TIODHY NOLHSY HWOL €268 69791 NED ¥202/%1/€0
26" 16T SHITAdNS HEOIAA0 ‘SMOIHD dHANSYHEAL ATddNS F2T440 HWAHL 167 9291 NHS 720Z/F1/€0
00°1T ILNTY ¥ET00D 7207 ¥¥H 0D ¥ALYM AVHS A%y £€9791 NE9 FZ0Z/F1/€0
00°09 ONINVITO TIVH FZ dY¥H ZNYEOd WHANYS LOF 29221 NED FZ0Z/FT/E0
00" 8%2 A¥d NOILDETH LI09Id ¥OTIHL¥d 09¢ 19221 NFD ¥Z0Z/k1/E0
00" 0LT NOILIONL WATIVOOW ‘NVHAIOH ONINNYId A0 NOILYIDOSSY NUYOIHOTIW ST1E 09291 NED ¥Z0zZ/?1/€0
GZ 0672 II03Td 3 @DIJJI0 ‘SAT¥L Od ‘SONITIVH XYL SWYITTIM INNYAIVIL £6¢ 66291 NES FZ0c/PT/€0
00°82T SHAOYM AF HLOAWTEH NOSIAVKW 126§ 8GZ9T NHD pZ02/¥1/€0
00" ¥FT ASYAEONTI NIVWOQ + ALISEIM ATHLNOW YIldTIOD "L SINOT z8%2 L5Z9T NED pz0Z/P1/€0
00°0L SNOILOATE ’¥ddTD HOVATIH ININId SIWYL ogz 95291 Rict] vZ02/PT1/€0
00 89¢t A¥E AVd NOILDETHE ‘A IMVHTIHD INITINODYL 62C GG29T1 Jiicto] 20Z/FT1/E0
00°06ST NOILAI¥OSEAS HOIdd GZO0Z HEAASYALL ALNNOD NOYAH 802 FGZoT NED vZ0T/91/€0
00191 SL 3 TIVH TYACHTY MONS ONIJYOSANYT HOSH 667 £G291 NE9 Fz02/FT/€0
IL P89 ?202/9¢/¢ LNOTIYD HHLSdWNd TYINIWNOYTIANT YHEEINE 601 Z58Z91 NAD FZ0Z/¥1/€0
CEFFE LAY ‘A0Idd0 NOILDATH SHIIAYAS TYIDNYNIA NYId TRT 16291 NED [Z202/%1/€0
Sp 99 INILHOIT ILAHELS FZ0? €934 ONILHOIT LIH¥LS - NOSIAE IIOWLIEd LTT 06251 NED P20e/k1/€0
00°2TT A¥d NOILOWATE JAQINS W NAYHIVD 890 60291 NI9 ¥202/%71/€0
LLTLFT SL XJdIAITHA $202/02/2 ANY40dd ALID SSYD £L90 8%Z9T NE9D PZ0Z/FT/EQ
0s"8zL'y HAONIITATT 9LS 0d ‘L199907S WOOTId FEO LBZ9T NZD vZ0Z/71/€0
00" €FZ SNEIALLNY YANVd HAIVAdD ATIVIA SHADIAYAS ZATIVA-THOVY %00 I EA R NAD ¥202/v1/£0
0006 INTY $Z0Z 933 SIATIOL FTIYI¥0d NOSNHOL-Y 0TO SKE9T NHD FzZ0zZ/v1/€0
09°228°'1 499v¥1 I¥ NIYdd £202 NOISSIWWOD NIWYYd ALNNOD NOYNH 66T AAA AN NHD FZ02/90/E0
19°0FT 7202/92/2 - 92/T ALIDIVLOATH TTIVH AO¥EANT H1d ZET £729T1 NED P202/S0/€0
ANI - 9NIMDHAHD HSYD NEHD Hued
JUNOUR uot3dTaosaq SWEN JIOPUSA IOPUSA ¥22ud jyueg 23eq I22Ud
drysumol @3e7 :4d

#202/8T/€0 ¥20Z2/02/20 WOYd dILVA MOHEHD

/1

dIHSNMOL IMYT 404 dELSIDEY MOHHD

AGITID fxesn
WY €€:TT BZ0C/PT/E0Q



